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April 3 ,2012
Eaton Corporation
2564 Durham Road
Roxboro, NC  27573
Paul Mabe

Ref:  Additional ductwork labor for PO 58428 ODR 3000

Dear Paul:
  
	This is the additional amount for the ductwork and labor for PO 58428 to add 4 machines to the existing ODR 3000. The ductwork will be Jacob Tubing not the K and B type.  The Jacob Tubing is a clamp together system with gasket between the joints to prevent any leaks. 
	Per my conversation with Tony Gordon, the additional dollar amount will be added to the existing PO. Please confirm with Keith Cozar and let me know if you need anything else.
	Work to be performed 3rd week of April

Additional ductwork: Jacob Tubing $6070.00
   Includes branches, Tubes, clamps, elbows etc. for connecting 7 machines to and ODR 3000
[bookmark: _GoBack]Additional Labor  $2100.00

Taxes and freight is not included
Terms: Net 30 days

Sincerely,

Bob Venezia
Office# 919-570-2862 ext203
Cell# 919-971-7261
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